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City of Phoenix

NEIGHBORHOOD SERVICES
DEPARTMENT

TO: Mario Paniagua, Date: June 29, 2020
Deputy City Manager

FROM: Spencer Self, Director @
Neighborhood Services-Department
SUBJECT: CORRECTION TO ITEM 34 ON THE JULY 1, 2020 FORMAL AGENDA -
CORONAVIRUS RELIEF FUND PHOENIX REFUGEE AND ASYLEE

CORONAVIRUS RELIEF GRANT PROGRAM REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL
AWARD RECOMMENDATIONS (ORDINANCE S-46846)

The purpose of this memo is to correct Item 34 on the July 1, 2020 Formal agenda. Under
Summary, line 8 should read: “A total of 21 responsive applications, requesting $946,802, was
received by the June 11 deadline.” Also, line 16 should read, “The following list identifies the
18 organizations the CD Review Committee recommended funding.” Under Phoenix Refugee
and Asylee Coronavirus Relief Grant Awardees, line 34 should read: “Refugees and
Immigrants Community for Empowerment: $100,000.” In addition, line 38 should read, “The
CD Review Committee also recommended allocating additional funds to the awarded non-
profits from the remaining $53,198 in CARES Act funding in the fall. Staff will evaluate the
capacity and interest of the awarded non-profits to spend additional funds, and bring a
recommendation in September or October to expeditiously allocate the remaining $53,198 to
performing non-profits as appropriate.”
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